Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Altenbach, Lanette

Cc: Charity Zich

Subject: RE: Chippewa Valley Airport PFAS, BRRTS# 02-09-588115

Ok, thanks. Please let me know once there is a timeline for results or a summary report.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-492-2304
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Altenbach, Lanette <Lanette.Altenbach@aecom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 1:52 PM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>

Subject: RE: Chippewa Valley Airport PFAS, BRRTS# 02-09-588115

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Matt,
AMW-08 was planned to be inside the fence on the west side of Runway 4-22.

Lanette
Phone: Office: 414-944-6186
Mobile: 414-209-2374

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 1:26 PM

To: Altenbach, Lanette <Lanette.Altenbach@aecom.com>

Cc: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>

Subject: RE: Chippewa Valley Airport PFAS, BRRTS# 02-09-588115

Lanette,

Thanks for the update, | understand drilling conditions are difficult at the site. Where at the site was AMW-08
planned?

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson



Office: 715-492-2304
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Altenbach, Lanette <Lanette.Altenbach@aecom.com>

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 10:57 AM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>

Subject: RE: Chippewa Valley Airport PFAS, BRRTS# 02-09-588115

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Matt,

Drilling began August 7, 2023. The dense sand encountered in most of the boreholes created some issues with
the Sonic drilling method which resulted in a slower advancement rate. Additionally, we were unable to complete
the monitoring well at the AMW-08 location due to the dense sand and we are currently reviewing our drilling
options. Well development will be completed this week and groundwater sampling is planned for the second
week in September. We have no laboratory analytical results at this time.

Please be advised that our report will be delayed until the results of the groundwater samples have been received
and validated.

Regards,

Lanette

Phone: Office: 414-944-6186
Mobile: 414-209-2374

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 8:08 AM

To: Altenbach, Lanette <Lanette.Altenbach@aecom.com>

Cc: Charity Zich <Charity.Zich@chippewavalleyairport.com>

Subject: Chippewa Valley Airport PFAS, BRRTS# 02-09-588115

Lanette-

| am following up on the semi-annual report AECOM submitted for the Chippewa Valley Airport PFAS
site on June 30™. Has the additional drilling taken place and have results been received?

Thanks,
Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson

Hydrogeologist — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1300 W. Clairemont Ave., Eau Claire, W1 54701
Office: 715-492-2304
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov
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